
HCO002705-0001 

Other Document ,Form 
Number 

(Include source and any document number if relevant) 

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes / 

Document registered / indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Statement readers instructions 

Indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Examined - further action to be taken 

Further actions no(s) 

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form. 

O/M SlO 

Indexer 

Code A 



HCO002705-0002 

Code A 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 
07 February 2005 12:27 

~ 
i--~ Code A F’ 
..... F~-O-15-F{6~h ester 

Owen 

Please add to our spreadsheet.. Thanks DW. 

From: 
Sent: 
To= 
Subject: 

Grocott, David 
28 January 2005 15:14 

Williams, David M; Niven, Nigel; L._C_.o_d_.e_...A__i 
FW: Op Rochester 

Sirs, 

These are the two cases we spoke about. They should be ready for review by the end of the week 
Dave 

From-" i .......................................... , ~ ................ .C.p_d. _e. ~_ ............... j 
Sent= 28 January 2005 11:13 
TO: Grocott, David 
Subject: Op Rochester 

AS DISCUSSED THE TWO OUTSTANDING SUBJECTS ARE 

ALFRED HENRY NELSON LEE [][]~]~i#~#~~]~]-.]] DIED 09 05 1996 

EDITH DAISY HILL i .......... ~-(~~-~- ......... i DIED 15 11 1998 

THE PAPERS ARE BEING PREPARED FOR EXPERTS REVIEW 

REGARDS 

Code A 


